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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Kershaw .
STATE . VS. INDICTMENT/CASEZ: 2008-GS-28-1448

)m/,g £ Juan Aguilar Rosas AWE K253795

)

)

)

)

; Date of Offense: 7/9/2008
)

)

)

)

)

Race: Sex: M Age: 31
DOB: ( SS#:
Address: 1801 FINCHLEY DR.

City,State.Zip: ~ CHARLOTTE. NC 28203

S.C.Code § - 16-03-0010

el

CDR Code #: 0116

SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[ ] Ne[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nc[J]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Murder / Murder

inviolationof § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

(] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ I(OST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: B/ Indicted, [ILesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentmen tcﬁrand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: “TWi Lhout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Se:ntex}c:v j (0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: , s .
2P EL Ty 35T (= a7 Jhor” 70457

Derieg, Lir SC Bar# Defendant T iﬁttomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [2-State e Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _,,O days/months/vears or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provid at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended probation for

months/years and su\uect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or ] CONSEC to sentence on:,

83The Defendant is to be given credit for tirhe served pursuant to S C\\Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 7 - -2 Wi

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cent egistry of Child-Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code§17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 1 25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[IRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [T Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered pTUP

Total: plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Paymem Terms: Obtain GED m

[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

":Fme: > Random Drug/Alcohol testing J

5 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

. Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

g 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § 02 ) pmts. of § beginning

514-1-21AY2 (DU Surchare) $100° _ ‘

5 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) 512 —3 $ — paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 82573 Other.

§ 47.12 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 —

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 75 2<.

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 —¢
"§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 ¢ _

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea " g L] Appointed PD or appomte&other-counsiﬁ_‘\_ —
§ 90.7 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 9 :/ ﬁ) 31‘:—1711(1!7 ;Zg:g(e)ESDOO be pald 8 Clerk TN DL iy
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 292 P
$

— . ;o
TOTAL 22.7 o /7 1 7/ [
‘ 5 Presiding Judge ~=. [ <y \ ./

TR e

Clerk of Court/ DequC}erk S~ /_/4‘/1//// { ; /,,../_,’4,\/ Judee Code- 3
Court Reporter: Al o iy Sentence Date: e
SCCA/217(1 1/2009) ’

= s




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF KERSHAW

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 20 2008, the Grand Jurors of

Kershaw County present upon their oath:

MURDER

That Juan Aguilar Rosas did in Kershaw County between June 10, 2008
and July 9, 2008, feloniously, willfully and with malice aforethought, kill one
Ada Judith Torruco by means of multiple stab wounds and that the said

victim died as a proximate result thereof. Allin violation of SC Code of

Laws § 16-3-10

Agéinst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. w . 8 A /‘s <

Warren B. Giese, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF KERSHAW

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 17, 2010, the Grand Jurors of

Kershaw County present upon their oath:

MURDER

That JAVIER AGUILAR ROSAS did in Kershaw County on June 10,
2008, feloniously, willfully and with malice aforethought, kill one Ada Judith
Torruco by means of multiple stab wounds and that the said victim died as

a proximate result thereof. Allin violation of SC Code of Laws § 16-3-10

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

Warren B. Giese, SO&&:ITOR

made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E’Coumy/ DMunicipality of

M SO OO Y

THE STATE
against

JUHAM ST L e

[,

Address: LEET _ISUNCL Y

ST, i

o

Phone: SSN: -

Sex*__ RacerkL _ Height:

G 115 Weight: 1551

DL State: _LH7” DL# QAR M iz
DOB:EA L1 F L4 5 Agency ORI#
—TPsecuting Agency:

Prosecuting Officer: _{ f:111_SUT w0y b pgeyryy o

Olfense: _ 10T

Offense Code: i1 147

Code/Ordinance Sec: __j_{ 1% iy
This Warrant _is  CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
I-_JCoun(y/ DMunicipality of

. The accused
i3 lo bhe arrested and brought before me to be

dealt with according to law.

Signature of Judge

(LS.)

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

LI LR L

I
delendant™ -

P
- ./// Py - _/

Signature of Constable/Law Entorcement Officer

HETURN WARRANT TO:

i DL i

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
Coumy/ DMunicipality of )
S Ao d M it IO TR L )
Personally appeared before me the
being duly sworn deposes and says
did within this county and. state on

/\FFIDAVI(..

ST

Form Approved by
S.C. Attorney General
April 21, 2003

_”_ '?‘\;“\;’71.7!7]; SCCA 618

Nt who

affiant __ypoag g Ly
—hhi—g Ht
that defendant L. L

i

Bk

I ELE

QLS PR T 2

[H13)

the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: IMLIRTE R
L B e

| further state that there s probabl
the crime set forth and that probable cause

THAT GORETIME DETWEEN JUNE 1 @y ZREGAND JULY 9, 20a0 THE b

AGUTLAR ROSAS ALOMS WITH A ©f

MG, DDA JUDTTH 7

GOURCTY SOUTH CnR0L o,

Signature of Affiant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
L1 County/ DMunicipality of )
a1

ordinance of

TORRLCH
TORGD O THE UIETIE, WHICH CAUSED THE
INGIDINT DID OECUR TN THE wnnn:s

le cause to believe
is based on the following facts:

DAMT DI WITH IL'I
DY BTODRING

D

WHTCH TG ey or ur

S

Lwy.

Affiant's Address

County/D Municipality of

that | the

violate

)

defendant named above did commit

SENDONT 0T
ALICE AFGRETH {
TOBEVERGL TimME
DEATH OF THE
LLY R TR CAMDER RN

—_

(LI,

,/ ]
A,

MEIEINI o

A AR

Affiant’s Telephone

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF

It appearing from the above
on __SE A LR T -7 2005
did violate the criminal laws of the State of

County/ DMunicipality of __F{Z R

ARREST WARRANT
THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY

OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

affidavit  that there are| reasonable gréb’nds to.  believe that
g oo o g P ey sy e e [N :
defendant __I3(}¢ R e 1 AT IS TEIN R L R

South Carolina (or ordinance of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: vl } [} [
L& i

1.1 ) as set forth below: e

..~|. .
(Vo3
AT

RS T TS o o
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered “a]nJ ditectbd 5 hredt the: said-
A copy: ofthis Arrest.Warrant. shalll,bel,delivered to
! '~'.H‘;v_‘..r;|':';

Court

defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law.
the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn-to-and subscribed before me
on v ) g el
’"Z/‘,,r""“(’{/ '/ (/_M -/;.//

b (L.S.)

Signature of Issuing Judge
Judge Code:

L O R 1T

NI

IO AR,

) 4
)

) Judge's Address s e Ly
) S # '

S
Magistrate l:l Municipal D Circuit




ARREST WARRAN12

.+ . K-002476

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

:I éoun.‘,.'

Goose Creek

Municipality of

THE STATE
against

WILSON, CHRISTOPHER DARNELL

Address: 318 SWAMP FOX LANE

GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445
Phone:  (843) 553-2876 SSN: o
Sex: M Race: B Height 5f.6in.  Weight 131
Dl. State: SC DL#:
DOB: ! | Agency ORI#: SC0O080300

Prosecuting Agency:

Gouse Creek Police Departinent

Prosecuting Officer:

POWELL, N.

Offensc: ~ Armed Robbery w/ Deadly Weapon
Offense Code: 139
Cude/Ordinance Sec. 16-11-0330 (A)

This warrantis CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the

[ County/ | [ Municipality of

. The Accused

is to bc arrested and brought before me to be

Dealt with according to law.

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant Christopher Darnell Wilson

on__ @/ o5 20 /2

m

D County/

—y

-

Signature of Constable/Law Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
BERKELEY CO. GENERAL SESSIONS

300 CALTFORNIA AVE.

-
MONCKS CORNER, SC 29461
Coldrt ¢ste/Time
Bond Amount Type
OCA Number

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o e orerl
County/ [z‘ Municipality ) AFFIDAVIT Ageil 21, 2003

Goose Creek ) Sccade

Personally appeared before me the affiant N. POWELL who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant

WILSON, CHRISTOPHER DARNELL

did within this county and state on 12/24/2011
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of ICOunty/ Ix
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Armed Robbery w/ Deadly Weapon

| Municipality

Violate the criminal laws of the
of Goose Creek )

I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defepndant named above did commit

The crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the follo
**2SEF ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT***

wing facts:

- Vs
S o
AEE = b
rr‘."wm - ———
X< =
o © T
2o% » M
zgg <X
Signature of Affiant _'<:a'§ £ O
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Affiant’s 519 N. Gogse @reck Blvge
| address Goose Creek, SC 29445~
E] County/ [1] Municipality of ) | Affiant’s Telephone | (843) 863-5200
)

ARREST WARRAN

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on 12/24/2011 defendant

WILSON, CHRIST OPHER DARNELL

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E] Municipality of Goose Creek

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
Armed Robbery w/ Deadly Weapon

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are em
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith o be dealt with according to law. A
the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is paraciticable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me

powered and directed to arrest the said
copy of this Arrest warrant shall be delivered to

9 N. Goose Creck Blvd.

oose Creek, SC 29445

(843) 569-4230

) .
On ) Judge’s Address 3
_ ) G
Signature of [ssyz ) Judge’s telephone
Judge Code: 6158 )

Issuing court: L_l Magistrate Municipal LJ Circuit

ORIGINAL*** ORIGINAL*** DRIGINAL*** ORIGINAL*** ORIGINAL*** ORIGINAL“p\'



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF PICKENS

State of South Carolina,
vs.
Bobbic Atbert McCann,

Defendant,

PN N RN

As to the charge of Criminal Sexual Conduct w/ 8 Minor First Degree, we. the jury, unanimously

find the Defendant:
1. Not Guilty,
2. 25 - Guilty.

<,
Arase, 24 01

Pickens, SC

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF PICKENS

Ata Court of Generai Sessions. convened an

County prexcril upon their oath:

That BOBBIE ALBERT MCCANN did in Pickens County, on ot about the dates of December 1, 2007
through December 31, 2009, willfully and unlawfiélly commit a sexual battery on E.D., who was Jess
than clcven years of age, to wit: digital peactration of E.D.’s vagina. This is in viclation of §16-3-

655(AX 1) formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended

Against the pesce and dignity of the State, ard contrary to the statste in such case made and provided.

In the Court of General Sessions

Case No.: 2012-GS-39-0499

VERDICT

Dot 27 [ Frmnnr_

Fareperso

FER 71 M2

the Jury

INDICTMENT FOR

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE

the Grand Jurors of Pickens

STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Pickens )
STATE Vs )  INDICTMENTICASEs: __ 2012653900459
__ Bobbie Albert Mecann y AW 2012GSI900499
AKA: ; Date of Offerse: _12/1/2007
Race:  WHITE SC.Code § :_16-030655(AX))

DOB -1962 SS#_ )

CDR Code #: _ 0385

Pickens, SC Lﬂ

<d P—* -
D“'" . senTEnCEsHEET U 3()‘;){7

*COL Yes[] No[3 CMV YuD No[] Hazmat Yes(J M)D
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or
§ yrsof

[JPLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexuai condust with minor or AttempK - victim under | - First degree

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(AX1) ofthe 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

{3 NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT (JSERIOLS  XjMOST SERIOUS w{.rd.l ory GPS(CSC 36172545

winiror 1t or Lewd Act)
The charge is: pgul:d-m DLesser Incluct Offense. [Jefendem Waives Prescrtment o Grand hry.

{defemdaary indtials)

gotiated Sentence, * []  Recommendation by the State
Defendant Anorney foc Defendant 5C Bard
4 State Departencat of Corrections, {1 Coanty Deteatlan Center,
for a determinate 1erm of daysmontha/pezaor ] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottocxceed _ van
andfor to pay a fine of § i provided that upon the service of —— _ dyvmonthyyears and/ar payzent
of $ — : plus costs and assessments 25 applicable®; the balance is with ion for i

@orths/years and subject to South Carolina Depastment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditioes of
peobation, which gre incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT o [0 CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:

The Defendant ls to be given credit for time served pursuart to S.C. Code
by the State Deparunent of Correctiors.
3 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 0 5.C. Code §17-25-135. -

Purspaat 1o 18 U.5.C Section 922,iz bs uplawful for a persoo convicted of 8 violation of Sectian 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Damestic Violzoee ) 1o ship,transport,possess,or reccive 3 firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CRESTOIUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Walves llcariog. [ JOrdered  PTUP

§724-130 t be calcutated and applied

Toal: $

\J

SOLICITOR

phes 20% fee: s & Public Sesvice Ex
Paymem Terms: Obtain GED
{} Set by SCOPPFS Attend Voc. Rehab. o5 Job Corp.
— May serve WIE begining
Recipient Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: S RendomDrug/Alohol tesiing [m]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmests 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, conscentive weeklyfmonthhy
§ 14-1-211(AX 1) {Canv. Scrcharge) 510§ 7?75 2727 pous. of § beginning
§I&I-2II(AX2)(DU| Sorchurge) 3100 i i
2 5651998 (DU A 5 m T paid to Public Defender Fuad
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Tex) 515 Oher:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefiProb) 3300 %
§ 14:1-212 (Law Exforee. Froding) 2 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Cown Suscharge) siso §
§ 50-21-113{BUS Breath Test Fee) 0 5
§ 36-5-2942()) (Vehicle Asessmenty $40a S {3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90 3 {SCCIA Surcharge) $3 S <.00 § 47.12 requires S500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in i S 240 during probation.
TOTAL $1%3.90 =
Presiding Judge <=
Cerk of Count D Jerk A7 fudge Code: 2L
Cour: Reporter: Sentence Date: oS Bl D
SCCAZ217(93/2011)
[
DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-39- ( H b1/
WITNESSES =8 0‘4
The State of South Carolina
Courty of Pickens
Prckens County Shert?s Cfice
1252010 " COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
-
FEB 21 2012 Termaon2
THE STATE
8.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT ALBERT MCCANN
DOB: 05-18-1962 So8aE "
SS# 259-96-3130
ACTION OF GRAND JURY - N
tRIE SAL
[Y8
o W
46 /j/J" <
/14& 7
indictmert for
[
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE
VICLATION § 16-03-0855(AN 1)
— T
For of Peiil Jury

Dote: Apan 2% 200



THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Jefferson Circuit Court, Criminal Division
QQQEQQZZ g

DECEMBER Term A.D._1999

THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Against

ROBBERY |

KRS 515.02C Class B Felony
10 to 20 years

UOR 12000

(7 COUNTS)

—

The Grand Jurors of the County of Jefferson, in the name and by ithe authonty of the Commonwealih oi’
Kenwcky, charge:

That on or about the 29th day of September, 1999, in Jefferson County, Kentucky, the above namcd

defendant, &., commitied the offense of Robbery in the First Degree wheu, 11 tie
Course Of cominitting a theft, he used or threatened the immediate use of physical force upon BP Oil, with the mien:
1o accomphish the theft and (a) he caused physical injury to BP Oil, who was not a participant in the crimig, OR {i;
he was armed with & deadly weapon; OR (c) he used or threatened the immediate use of a dangerous insuument Upfu'

BP O1l, who was not a participant in the crime.

COUNT TWO

That on or about the 30th day of September, 1999, in ]cffc:rson County, Kentucky, the above namecd

derendant, 3 ., committed the offense of Roobery 10 the First Degree when, in ihe

course of commiting a thefi, he used or threatened the immediate use of physical force upon Big Foot, ¢20x

o

Shepherdsville Road, with the intent to accomplish the theft and (a) he caused physical injury 1 Big Foot, 6704

Shepherdsville Road, who was not a pdrtJupam in the crime; OR (D) he was armed with a ddel,f weapon; OR

~—heused ar- me(uc—md the immediate-use- ofd -dangerous instrumentupon Bw FOOL, 0'704 Shepherdsvuh Road, wiic

Wis 10l & paritcipant 1u the crime.

CERTIFiED COPY OF RECORD
OF JEFFERSON CIRCUIT COURT
TONY MILI.ER, CLERxX

XY ’)\}J / v"‘u_u.'/dp D.0.




THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Jefferson Cu cuit Court, Criminal Division

DECEMBER_ Term A.D., 1999

THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Against

e’

COUNT THREE

—
-~
®
O
=
)
o
@)
=
-
[
=
(¢4
—
(V8]

th day of October, 1999, in Jefferson County, Kentucky, the above nani«d

., commitied the offense of Robbery in the First Degree when, in i

‘:INIg.rlJ..x”

DS RPEN

cousse of comnmiting a theft, he used or threatened the immediate use of physical {orce upon Super Americs, 551
Bardstown Rord, with the intent to accomplish the theft and (a) he caused physicel injury 1o Super America, 551
Bardstown Koad, who wﬁs not a participant in the crime; OR (b) he was armed with a deadly weapon; OK (¢ ne
used o treziened the immediate use of a dangerous instrument upon Super America, 5510 Bardsiown Koad, v

WS 1101 8 participaint 1n the crime.

COUNT FOUR

That on or about the 10th day of Novemiber, 1999, in Jefferson County, Kentucky, the above name.d

Geivndang SARTEBRE R RN IR commined the offense of Robbery in the First Degree wien tn ihie
course of commitung a theft, he used or threatened the immediate use of physical force upon Super Aimerica, 33 v

Bardstown Rozd, with the intent to accomplish the theft and (a) he caused physical injury 1o Super America, 3510

fdsiown Road, who was not a pamcxpam in the crime; OR (b) he was armed with o deadly vieapon, OR () he

TT o wsed ortirzaiened tes 1mmchatv -use-of a- d:.nOCIUUS inswument upon Super Amernica, 5510 Bardstowi Road, wii
WS 0ol & perilCipant 1 the erime.
CQERTIFIED COPY OF RESGRD

OF JEFFERSON f’IRCUIT COURT
TONY LHILJS.P% CLEKREF

- BY 7/\—)“ Ll e

v
[




ITHE COMMOMNWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Jefferson Circuit Court, Criminal Division

DECEMBER  Term A D jvuy

THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Aganst

That on or about the 13th day of November, 1999, in Jefferson Counry, Kentucky, the shove nuim,e

ommutied e offense of Robbery in the First Degree when, 1y e

the immediate use of physical force upon Super America, 272

Faylorsvilic Road, with the intent 1o accomplish the theft und (a) he caused physical injury 10 Super Amerca, ©7

Taviorsvilie Roud, who was not a participant in the crime;, OR (b) be was armed viik a dead! y weapon, O (e

o~ ]

used of thicatensd iz unmediate use of a da angerous 1nsirument upon Super America, 2720 Taylorsviile Roud, v

WS ol & parucipani in the crime.

day of October, 1999, in JeiTerson County, Kenwicky, the above nuned

., commitied the offense of Robbery in the First Degree when, 1y oo

N H { b i i -, F A SIS B A oy Y T
C 3¢ U. COMMLNg a ihet C U5l reatensd the |'T”7““"” - USeorpiysieattorce OIV DJArsy IVIGTE o oy
2 5 5S¢ 11 Cd] Piry ¥ b :

Burdsiown Road, with e intent 1o accornplish the theft and (a) he caused physical mjury o Duiry Murn, 471,

bandsiown Road, who was not a panicipeuu in ze cnme; OR (b) he was armed with = deadly wes

Trused-or thdiened h: ummediate use ofa dangerous insirumient upon Dairy Mari, 5700 Bardstown Foad, iy e

. . .l 1
{ i

OUu o parudipaman in

GERTIFIED GORY GF nqu‘ZD
CoF TM«DOH CIRCUIT COoTwr
TONY M]}' T.BR o* TERK

TP




THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Jefferson Circuit Court, Criminal Division

DECEMBER Ternt A.D., 1949

—

THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Against

h

M,

COUNT SEVEN

That on or about the 13th day of October, 1999, in Jefferson C ounty, Kentucky, the above nanies

, commitied the offense of Robbery in the First Deurce when,

-—\ L S LTS S

J

[RE

tourse of commiiing a thef, he used or threatened the immediate use of physical force upon New York Tailor, 254

Bardsiown Koad, with the 1nie

, : nient © accomplish the theft and (a) he caused physical injury 0 New York Tatlor 23o

Burdstowi Koad, wio was not a participant in the crime;, OR { {b) he was armed with & deadly weupon, OF

used of iircaiened the immediaie use of a dangerous swument upon New York Tailor, 3304 Bardstown Road, v
Was 10U L uu.l valudl L 1“ [Fh \.11“1;A

AGAINST THE PEACE AND DIGNITY OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Wi Det John Minogue, 6903, JCPD

7 ¢ 74
Julin ﬂlluli); . [L (—7 19 -
b Assistant-Gommonwealth's Atorney - . nv.,ﬁf;_c. {VeD, from tne Foreman of the Grand.
urymiRgir presenca, and filed in open Court.

/ A’T‘%}? 7 bM)u?ER ,,?%ZZAUL\D c

A ETI I T T F o - / : TIFIED SOFY OF OV
PRE GIRLARINGS ) 7 2 o/ SERTIZUL CUFY OF REQUD
ooy / OF JEFPERSON CIRCUIT COTas
TONY WITITER, CLERE

| -3
L/ . 3




Eehibit Fed

(]
[4 ‘\
l )
1
4}

[}
o
Y
o]
[N

cr-00643-CRI Date Filed 07:31/2008  Ziiry Num,

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
DISTRICT OF SCUTH CAROLINA
COLUMBIA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CRIMINAL NQ. 319875482

2 USCES
21 USC §

)

)

)

) $841(a) )
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INDICTMENT

- COUNT i
Frits GRAND JURY CHARGES:

That begirning in or around Janvary 2003, and continuing thereaiier, up o und

wwluding the date of this Indiciment, in the District of South Curoling, the Detendant,

SIEOK UTY, 10 kno‘.‘.‘ingl},-;, intentionaliy and untawfully possess with intent o distribuic
and distribute cocaine aad cocuine base (commonly known as "cruck” cocaine), tuth
schueduie 1 controlied subsiances, said éo:‘:spirac_v involving 3 kiograms or more ol
cocdine and 30 grams or more ot "eraek” cocaine. in violation o1 Titie 21, United Suites

Code, Sections 841¢ajy(1) and $41{b)(1)(A);

Alim violaton o Title 21, United Stzies Code, Szciion 846,




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BERKSHIRE, SS.

At the Superior Court holden at Pittsfield, within and for the County of Berkshire, for the
transaction of criminal business, on the second Wednesday of February in the year of our Lord

two thousand two

THE JURORS FOR SAID COMMONWEALTH ON THEIR OATH PRESENT, THAT

of Pittsfield in the County of Berkshire, on or about the twenty-eighth day of January in the

year of our Lord two thousand two at Pittsfield, in the County of Berkshire,

did conspire with Crystal J. Cargill, Allison M. Neil, Otis J. Prugel, and
Emmitt I. Harvin (a/k/a Lefty) to violate the provisions of Massachusetts
General Laws Chapter 94C, to wit: Trafficking in Cocaine, in violation of

Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 94C, section 40.
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Assistant District Atiorney for the Berkshire District
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Foreman




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 18, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Berkelcy County
present upon their oath:

Armed Robbery

That CHRISTOPHER DARNELL WILSON did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or ahout
December 24, 2011, while armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: a pistol, take and carry away personal
property of Riley Kemp from or in the immediate presence of Riley Kemp, described as follows: a wallct,
with intent to deprive Riley Kemp of possession by usc of force, threats or intimidation, in violation of

§16-11-0330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and centrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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